

Kevin Dyer

9 Vancouver Drive, Newport, South Wales, NP20 3QT.

M: 07980 089974

E: kevindyer2002@hotmail.com

Personal Profile

I am an apprentice trained, highly self-motivated professional electrician, with over 10 years' industry experience. As a professional I always adhere to the latest regulations and am meticulous to ensure my work is carried out safely and efficiently, with the customer and the business needs in mind. I pride myself on the impeccable quality of my work, and this has built a reputation that has been instrumental in consistently maintaining work contracts over several years and NICEIC and NAPIT accreditation. I understand the needs of business and am acutely aware of the responsibility each individual has in nurturing and maintaining customer relations. I am calm under pressure, easy going, and happy to work independently or as part of a team. I am able to utilise my experience and knowledge to adapt quickly to new situations and challenges.

Work History

May 2019 - present day (Freelance Electrician, Casualty)

Following the successful completion of the sparks conversion course I have been regularly working as an electrician on the TV production 'Casualty'. My day to day responsibilities include loading and driving the tech vehicle to various locations, rigging and de-rigging equipment both on location and in the studio. Assisting the Gaffers and Best boy who work alongside the Director of Photography, in achieving what is required for the scenes. Some duties involve setting lights and occasionally operating the lighting console as well as providing any electrical orientated work that may be required by production, which may include electrical testing, basic installation or repair work and running temporary supplies. I also take pride in organising and keeping a log of the condition of the lighting stock in the studio and keeping the van clean and tidy.

August 2010 – 2019 (Self-Employed, Electrician)

Dyer Electrical Limited (My own limited company)

In 2010 I started up on my own as an electrical contractor. In this time I have been successful in obtaining work contracts in both the commercial and private sector, and undertaking all manner of work in domestic, through to industrial environments.

In the commercial contracting sector I have extensive experience of working in the social housing environment and have an excellent track record in completing work for larger contractors such as Dodd Group and PH Jones and FWJ property maintenance, where I have been responsible for carrying out electrical works in occupied homes.

I have a thorough knowledge of installing and fault finding on a range of **central heating systems, to include both S and Y plan configuration as well as combi boiler installs with wired and wireless controls. This was accrued during an extensive period (2012 – 2016) working as a sub-contractor on various government schemes through the above main contractors.**

Additionally, I have worked on complete re-wires, kitchens, bathrooms and disabled adaptations.

In the private sector of contracting I have provided electrical services for domestic, commercial and industrial customers, this has included work such as simply adding sockets and lighting, to complete installation of industrial units.

I have also carried out extensive electrical installation condition reporting at a large industrial estate, and then gone on to complete the resulting maintenance and fault rectification.

I recently delivered to a client the design and installation of 3 phase power supplies to a precision tooling workshop, in addition to providing additional sockets, both single and three phase, lighting and an electric heating system.

All my working relationships have been maintained through a commitment to hard work, flexibility and dedication to customer satisfaction.

April 2009 – August 2010 (apprentice electrician)

Dodd Group (South) Ltd
Plymouth, Devon PL7 4BA

I joined Dodd Group in April 2009, whilst part the way through my apprenticeship and stayed with them until I completed it. This company worked solely on social housing contracts in the domestic environment. I assisted an electrician as part of a two-man team. We carried out electrical upgrades of council owned property, adding sockets, changing accessories, updating the consumer unit and finally testing and certifying. As the apprentice I was involved in all aspects of the work, in addition to maintaining a clean and tidy work environment and vehicle.

January 2008 – March 2009 (apprentice electrician)

Wright and Owen E.C Ltd
Plymouth, Devon.

I was putting myself through night school to obtain my electrical qualifications when I started with Wright and Owen. I was taken on initially as a labourer to assist the electrical team in a large scale project which involved the re-wiring and installation of new lighting in a multi-storey car park. I learnt skills such as conduit bending and cable pulling. I was also tasked with getting the materials set-up and ready, such as the preparation of light fittings for installation. In a contract that lasted six months and as part of a team of three, I was involved in the complete re-wire of three-bedroom properties. I also had experience of working away from home, undertaking the electrical work at a mainstream jewellery shop. In a project that lasted 6 weeks I assisted the electrician with an installation which included, electric heating, complex lighting circuits, and air conditioning. I learnt a lot of practical skills during my time with Wright and Owen due to the nature of their varied work.

August 2007 – December 2007 (Electrical Labourer)

Powerpoint. Electrical Contractors
Bournemouth

I had a brief but enjoyable working experience with Powerpoint. It was a great introduction to fast paced electrical installation work on a new build site. I was taken on to help two electricians who were carrying out the first fix of an apartment block, the work involved chasing out walls and fitting back boxes, pulling in cables, and fitting cable tray in the communal areas for the various supplies to go back to the main switch room. Following the first fix I got involved in fitting night storage heating and lighting in the communal areas of the building and second fix of the apartments' sockets, lighting and heating systems.

November 2006 – August 2007

I relocated to Plymouth, Devon. I spent this period of time taking a variety of temporary positions through a number of recruitment agencies, which included electrical, mechanical and general labouring for a variety of companies before gaining more permanent employment.

Qualifications:

NAPIT registered approved full scope Electrical contractor

JIB Gold Card registered Installation Electrician

Level 3 certificate in the installation and maintenance of **small scale solar photovoltaic systems, City and Guilds 2399**

Level 3 Certificate in Inspection, Testing and Certification, **City and Guilds 2391-20**

Apprenticeship - Electro-technical Advanced Apprenticeship (Buildings and Structures)

Level 3 Certificate in Electro-technical Technology Installation (Buildings and Structures), **City and Guilds 2330**

Level 3 NVQ in Electro-technical Services – Electrical Installation (Buildings and Structures), **City and Guilds 2356**

Level 3 Certificate in the requirements for Electrical Installations, **City and Guilds 2382-20**

Training Courses

ECS/CSCS Health and safety test

Asbestos awareness

Manual Handling

References

Available upon request